Hsiao Tung (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 18 August 2018 3:07 PM

To: ‘Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 5789R(AIG) & SLP 7572 ALONG/AT GEYLANG LOR 35

ON 25/06/2018

Your Bef: SLH 5789R
Our Ref: CC4/LCR18013737 /Kpb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 5789R(AIG) & SLP 7571 ALONG/AT GEYLANG LOR 35 ON 25/06/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the
claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them:.

We have received a claim from SLP 7577 against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negofiations and setilement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Flease call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,
Hsian Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@]kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(q408933)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT

Forii o Lo
We, Kwele Joun ’r"ml’? (“the third party claimant™) of /51 -
il ’ B AR N B . e
_kesjton A Sire apoy ﬁ‘u:‘_ﬂ_?H (address), owner of LA TZE (vehicle
no.} hereby authorize  [phimag Weck e Ldd (“the workshop™)

to act tor me with respect to my claim for repair costs andior rental andior loss of use

(“claim™) for my vehicle no. SUPFTF 2 that was damaged pursuant 1o the aceident which

pccurred on 15‘!{'{ I[E-’ {date) along LL""-""‘"'-L i fc’*;')f}*”"‘:j__ S

{lecation) wvolving vehicle nofs SLH ¢3ran  A"the accident™),

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim o a manner that they
deem fit and the workshop 15 further authorized to receive paviment turther to settlement of

my claim with payment cheyue/s being made in Fvowr of the workshop

I turther acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach onomy bhehalt is on
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver owner/instirers

of the other vehicle/'s is coneerned,

; ael . .
Dated this _ 2" (dayy of _No¥ember  (month) 20 18 (year)

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop™
(with chop il applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
AlG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

“We/l, OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
$%5,970.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SLP 757Z that was damaged pursuant to the accident
which oceurred on 25/06/2018 (date) along LORONG 35 GEYLANG involving vehicle no/s SLH
STSOR.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 30/07/2018 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner KWEK JOON KENG (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SLP 75872 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on histher behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify Al1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SLP 757Z (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of *the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis,

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this l{ (day) of NN“«L})J (month) Zﬂlﬁ { year)

\a

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




Optima Werkz Pte Ltd

9/ Serangoon North Avenue 5, Singapore 554500
Tel (+65) 6484 D010 Fax: (+65) 6481 1101
Co Reg & GST No 2012124550

TAX INVOICE
To: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANGE PTE LTD INV NO. : 121807089
INVOICE DATE : D5/M11/2018
78 SHENTON WAY REF | TP#690
#07-16 AIG BUILDING VEH NO. . SLP757Z
SINGAPORE 079120 EaE AL . C-HR HYBRID
CURRENT MILEAGE:
Tel 64191000
Fax: 68357416 ADVISOR u-PELTING
TERMS : COD
U.PRICE AMOUNT
DESCRIPTION aTty  uom S5GD SGD
FRONT HEADLAMP RH 1 PC 1,293.75 1.293.75
FRONT BUMPER 1 PC 730.54 730.84
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH 1 PC 44 27 ad 22
FRONT BUMPER LOWER DIFFUSER 1 PC 374.70 37470
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 1 PC 48.75 48.75
FRONT FENDER RH 1 PC £85.23 585.23
FRONT FENDER EMBLEM 'HYBRID' 1 PC a7 35 37.35
FRONT FENDER ARCH GARNISH RH 1 FC 11482 114 82
FRONT FENDER ARCH GARNISH CLIPS 1 SET 24 75 24.75
FRONT RH 17" SPORT RIM QRIGINAL 1 FC 650.00 55000
TO REMOVE & REPLACED WITH PANEL BEATING ALL ACCIDENT 1 JOB 500.00 500.00
FORTION
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING WITH SEALANT ALL ACCIDENT 1 JOB 660.00 66000
FORTION
TO TUFF KOTE / ANTI-RUST 1 JOB 30.00 30.00
TO CHECK WIRING & WATER LEAKAGE 1 JOB 20.00 20.00
TO SEND WVEHICLE FOR 3D COMPUTERISEDR WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 JOB 60.00 60.00
Remarks: DOA: 25/06/18 @ 1300HRS
CLAIMANT NAME: KWEK JOON KENG
NRIC IC: SB2373422Z
TP VEHICLE: SLHSTBYR
Singapore Dollars: Five Thousand Five Hundrad Thirly-Six And Cent Seventy-Thrae Only
Name:
NRIC No.: SUB TOTAL SGD 5174.51
GST7.00% SGD 36222
GRAND TOTAL SGD 5.536.73
Signature: E
e contirm thal ivve ncurrad the repair costs hesen and will obsarve mour agreement with the repairs
e dectare the repairs for above vehicle have been completed 1o myour salisfaction fou Upﬁma Werkz Pte Ltd
1) Kew paris purchased and installed by Cplima Werkz Poe Lid, will be entitied 1o warranty period of one ) i
(1) year or rmakeage up o 30.000km, whichever comas firsl, from the date of invosse, with the sxoephon o X \\“__ ,a"'—‘\\
woar & tear itoms [
2) Recon Parts purchased and instefled by Opbima VWerkz Ple Lid, will be entited 1o warranty period of six [ )
|6) manths or mieage up 1o 10,000km, whicheyver comes [irgt, from the dale of mvoice, with tha excagptian - L -
la wear & 12ar dams AUTHORISED 5iGNﬁTUREIS

1) Goods sold are not refundoiedssiurnabla

Ongenal Invcece i only valid when the payment & acknowledge recep by Optima Werkz Ple Lid, Inleres]
al 2% par manth will be charged on any oetstanding amoen



Optima Werkz Pte Ltd

94 Serangoon North Avenue &, Singapore 554500
Tel (+85) 6484 9919 Fax: (+65) 5481 1011
Co Reg & GST No: 201212458W

TAX INVOICE
To: KWEK JOON KENG INV NO. : 121805087
INVOICE DATE : 211092018
REF - TP#630-CR
151 CEYLON ROAD
S'PORE 429713 VEH NO. = SLPTSTZ
MAKE : TOYOTA
Tel 51878880 MODEL : C-HR HYBRID 185 CVT
Fax: CURRENT MILEAGE:
ADVISOR = TPIOD
TERMS ¢ COD
urp AMT
# DESCRIPTION QTY UOM SGD SGD
1 CAR RENTAL CHARGES 4  DAYE 120.00 480.00
RENTAL AGREEMENT NCQ 2373
VEHICLE NO: SKUS45D
MODEL: HONDA VEZEL 1.55 CVT
FROM 03-09-2018 TO 06-02-2018
Remarks: DOA: 25/06/18 @ 1300HRS
Singapore Dellars: Five Hundred Thirteen And Cent Sixty Only
Name:
NRIC No.: SUB TOTAL SGD 480.00
GST 7.00% SGD 33.60
s5GD
Signature: TOTAL 513.60
Oustanding SGD 513.60

A
Ife confirm that PWe incured fhe repeir costs herein and wil cbsenve my'cor Bpreament with the regars f

[
e dectare the repars ‘or above vehicle hava been completed to myour satislaction For ﬂpﬁma‘ 'erkz Pte Lid
1) New paris purchased anc installes by Opfima Werkz Pte Lid, will be entitled to warranty penod o ore
(1) year or mileage up o 30 000km, whichoever comes first, from the dawe of invoce, with the excepbon 1o
waar & tear items f
2) Recon Parts purchased and instaled by Cptima Werkz Pte Lid, will be entitled 10 warranty pariod of six | /
(8} monihs or mideage up o 10,000km, whichaver comes first, from the date of invoice, with e sxcephion I/II

. 'IIII
o wear & tear flams. AUTHORISED SIGNATURE(S)

3} Goods sold are nod refundabiedsreturmable

Criginal Invedes s only valid when the payment is acknowledge recaipt by Optima Werkz Pre Lid, interast
of 2% per monih wil be charged on any outstanding amaunt

FPage 1 of 1



Optima Werkz Pte Ltd

6 Kung Chong Rd Singapore 153143

Ted:

94 Serangoon MNarh Ave § Singapare 554500

OFETIMA WERHE
+66 6472 1313 Fax: +65 6472 2112 Websita: www.ow.s50 ‘sfﬁaem

Tel: =65 G484 0919 Fax +565 6481 101
GO, REG NO. 201212455W
VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT No: 2373
T - - “Rental répracnmerrr !
HIRER'S PARTICULARS Vehicle No: 18 XAk Vehicle No - S¥U BAG O |
Full Name ;i\ Toun, S | [MakeModel :Teuph, (g 8 Makeﬂdadel Vo do Nangd |
NndPassE;lrﬂq___%g_}B 33 Mileage Out: | u, }] f’ 1 AR e -
Address: 15| Ceyflon Road STngapeve 439313 L _ AR
= - | |DaTE OUT vy E“"\‘ll.'}'u\.'i TIME OUT ' tes (asiem
Mame & Address Employer : | |bATEIN ﬁlf:_ﬁhq ; . TIME IN /-; l{{? mgrﬁ\,.'
e —iimnanas Signatura I ' : L]
Occupation Ihdﬂu"‘ Drriving Exp:
Driving Licence No ; ?3"3?’54-2? DIL Type: Localiint1 - CHARGES : _ g
lssue Date : 174 (240 | Date of Birth: 29(10[14¢2 Day(s) @S$ 120 perday | FUEO
Conlactno(s): Ay&sy WP Week(s) @ S§  perday -
ADDITIONAL DRIVER'S PARTICULARS Month(s) @ S% per day |
Full Name:  ©L  fi1vey Extension '
Nric/Passport No ! N " ,
Address ; £ = _ o ' -
- Delivery/Callection Charges
Contacl no(s): HF-r :- Sub-Total
Driving Licence Mo Driving Exp: i Fntmr Lm;l-.:_ _ ) . B
Issue Date : . DiLType: Lacal/int'] Out E ||( 12 3.!’4 F .
(Occupation . _ Date of Birth: IN )1z 3 F o o e
REMARKS: MISG [ G| $32. 60 |
chees T ~ 4§ 2, 60 TOTAL CHARGES (Inclusive of GST) | %513 €0
bycetd I = ¢, 090 Loss Deposit
| Balance Payable/Refundable 5

&mab Erwsﬁ EM 'sing mg b et s
*IMPORTANT _ BT T— A

THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE YEHICLE.

2. ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER, AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED QN ANY
TRAFFIC VIDLATIONS REDIRECTED.

3. INCASE OF ACCIDENT, THE HIRER SHALL REPORT TO RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY, IF THERE 15 BODILY INJURIES, A POLICE REPOHT
MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24HOURS,

4. EXCEES - HIRER IS LIABIE TC PAY INSURANCE EXCESSES WHICH IS/ARE APPLICABLE UNDER THE RENTAL CAR INSURANCE POLICY
IN ANY EACH ACCIDENT PLUS LOSS OF EARNINGS WHILE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS UNDER REPAIR

5 VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPOHRE USE ONLY, OUR INSURANCE DOES NOT COVER IN MALAYSIA,

| HAVE READ THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON BOTH SIDE OF THIS RENTAL AGREEMENT AND AGREE THEREOF
| UNDERTAKE NOT TO USE OR LET OTHERS USE THE RENTAL VEHICLE TO CARRY OUT ANY ILLEGAL OR CRIMINAL ACTS
INCLUDING CARRYING OF DUTY UNPAID GOODS.

Hirer's
Signature: el

Date; LJ_E,‘/

Driver's Signature
(if different from Hirer)
Date:;

1. ONLY PERSON ABOVE YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE. AUTHORISED, LICENSED AND SIGNING




7202018 Raceipt

> Back to OneMotoring

Land l'1-:m:;pm'&“u_uhnt'hj,-'

Land Transport Authority

10 Sim Ming Driva

Singapore 575701

GST Registration No, : Md4-0006528-2
Print Date/Time : 20 Jul 2018 /1717:53
Recsipt Dale/Time : 20 Jul 2018/ 17:17:53

Tax Inveice/Receipt
Receipt No. ; ITMET-00000-180720-001722
Previous Receipl No. !

8/H Hem Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Reference Before Amount After GST
Ne. GST (55} 15%) (55)

Result of Insurance Enguiry - SLH5789R

As al 25 Jun 2018/13:00:00

Inzurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
1 insurance Enguiry - SLHGTB9R

Enguiry Fea 7.00 049 7.40
20180720171637821733
Sub-Total 7.00 0.48 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.43 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 745
Paid By
it Card:
OO 3453 fﬁ';;a:lfmm 7.45
Total 745
Cash Change Q.00
Tendered Amoupl 7.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all paymenis to the Authorily are good and promptly settled by the payment servica
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considerad void and late fee

may apply.

NS VTR GO, SO0IEEn T IrEc DI COrMmpietar ayTner £ UG | AN IL=F i v



